State of Illinois
@ ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY MEMORANDUM
. DATE: October 17, 1997
TO: OCS/ERU File
FROM: Cheryl Kelley, Collinsville OCS-ERU (%~

SUBJECT: Marion Co/Wamac-Pryor Oil Company - Crude Oil Spill
IEMA #971314

On September 11, 1997, this inspector conducted a site visit at the Pryor Kalver Kamp #1 Tank
Battery. Two inches of crude oil was pooled within the soil containment berm. Crude oil residue
was not visible in Fulton Creek from the above referenced incident. OCS Photograph Roll #202
shows the Kalver Kamp #1 Tank Battery with crude oil in a 30 feet by 40 feet area.

On October 17, 1997, this inspector called John Pryor of Pryor Oil Company. Mr. Pryor said that
he had removed the crude oil from this containment area and planned to remove the oily straw
surrounding the Tank Battery.
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INSPECTION PHOTOS
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PHOTOGRAPH TAKEN

COMMENTS: Pictures taken

toward:

IEMA # 971314
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PHOTO#: 1

ROLL#: OCS 202

DATE: 9-11-1997

TIME: 3:30

PHOTOGRAPH TAKEN

COMMENTS: Pictures taken

toward:

IEMA # 971314

PHOTO#: 2

ROLL#: OCS 202
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